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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 24 September 2018 5:47 PM

SUR; Winnie Chua

RE: t\4V for SGZ3'10 DOA:23/09/2A18

Dear Winnie,

The market value ofSGZ 3108J is $59K-$60K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday,24 September 2018 4:26 PM
To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua @sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkka uto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: FW: MV for SGZ3108J DOA:23/09/2A1.8

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kind ly assist

BEST REGARDS,

c.Nivitha I Adnin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 I emaii: assignnents@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-,13r5

Blk 5r, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, Lrbi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(+o8qgg)

From: Winnie Chua [ma ilto: pinsping chua (asg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 September 20L8 4:24 PM

To: mail@vpa ppra isal.com; Admin @ VAUG <ad m in {avinsa utogrouo.com.sg>; Wendy Tan

<motorsurvev(4ft a.com.sq>; ASSIGNMENT5@LKKAUTO.COM

subject: MV for SGZ3108J DOA: 23/09/2078

Dear a ll,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards



Winnie Chua
Admin officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6275 7402 I pinepinq chuaesq.!:rsig-asia.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTiCE
This e-marl (including any attachments) may contain ,nformation that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-nrall to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a vraiver of the privrlege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recrpient, please notify the sender immediately, deiete the email and do not copy, distr'bute or disclose its contents.
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Vehlc|9.9!v-J'qt P_aJtg Ia_F

ownerlDrypei qorylly ( [lf SIS)
ownerlD: 0186M
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.i 5G23108J

Vehicleto be Exported:

I ntended-Deregistration,Date:

Vehicle Make:

25 sep 2018

Vehicle lv'lodel: FORTUNER 2.7 2WDAUTO

PrimaryColoun

Manufacturih€Y-eer: ._ --
Engine No-:

: .qhassli lt9:

2TR5430856

MROD< 59G300012566

Maximum PowerOutput: 11S.0kw (158 bhp)

$24,995.N:,9seil1ql!ell3lu* - -,. Original Registration Datei 25od2007

. .1'_.!E9Bl.t'4j9!.D_"19,
Trg!sfer C-olr_$:

25od2007

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
Penr etieibirity, 

-- -

$27,495.@

PARF Eligibility Expiry Datei

$0.00

24oct2027
E-OpenCategory

$s0,4s1.00

$45,801.00

$45,801.00
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Posted: 18,lut-t018 .taqs; 
2006 Toyota Fortuner, Toyola Fo{oher, Toyota, Forluner, Used To}ord
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Follow sgCarMart.com
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@2004_2018 sgcarl4art. All rights reserved.
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